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DeEabe William

From: Alison Cook <alison.cook@ccgt.com.au>

Sent: Fridav. 11 September 2015 3:34 PM

Subject: CCGT - Completion Report CDG021 - Central Coast Youth Skills & Employment Centres
Project - PART 3

Attachments: CCGT Training Room Brochure_July2015.pdf; CCGT Hubs Hot Desks
Flyer_Aug2015.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

s22
Good afternoon

Please find attached the third part of the Completion Report for CDG021 — Central Coast Youth Skills & Employment
Centres Project. The following attachments are included in this e-mail to support the documentation included in the

first e-mail:
- Project brochures

Just so you are aware I will be on annual leave until 1% October 2015 so should you have any queries I was wondering
if you would be able to hold these over until my return? I understand the report was not due until the 30™ September
yhowever as I am going on leave I wanted to ensure you had this before the due date.

Kind Regards,

Alisor: Cook

Operations Manager

p 02 4353 2655 £02 4353 4647

e alison.cook@cegt.com.au

2 3 Bounty Close, Tuggerah NSW 2259

Postal Address: PO Box 3100, Tuggerah NSW 2259
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This email message, including any attached files, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.
CCGT prohibits the right to publish, copy, distribute or disclose any information contained in this email, or its attachments, by any party other than
the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete it frorm your system. No employee or agent is
autharised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of CCGT by email. The views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of CCGT, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of
CCGT. CCGT accepts no liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email and recommends that the recipient check this email and

any attached files for the presence of viruses.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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Looking for space?

Join the most revolutionary
and innovative Business Smart
Hub ever to be constructed on
the Central Coast.

The
bigyellow
gbui_lding




"Whether tele-working,
self-employed, new start-up,
freelancer or small business
seeking to grow, this facility

delivers it ali."

Featuring one of the most modern, architecturally
designed business spaces overlaid with state-of-
the-art high speed technology. Enjoy networking
with the many Hub residents in the dine-in eatery,
open plan offices, meeting rooms or relaxing in the
Wi-Fi gardens. This complex is dressed for success.

The IT architecture is second to none boasting;

= Fibre business grade internet }

= Mini data centre with the ability to spin up -
virtual servers

= Huge storage capacity with off site replication

= Complex WiFi

= Super print hub

» Full telephony

= On-site support

The Big Yellow Building located in the premier Tuggerah The Hubs are complemented with an array of
Business Park, is fully funded through the Federal

Meeting Rooms, Board and Conference Rooms
Government’s ‘Building a Better Future Program’, 9

and Training Facilities.

Ihe
Eor mare infarmation glease contact us today. bigyellow
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Anstralian Government

A new state-of-the-art
training and business
development facility.

big yellow
gguilding




IS

The Cenrtral Coast’s hew Big Yeilow
Building is 2 state-of-the-art training
and business development facility.

Shared with Central Coast Group
Training (CCGT), the spacious,
architeciurally designed building
provides the latest techroiogy for
facilitating a seamless boardroom,
conference or training experience.

With ail audio visua! technology
included and allowing for video
conferencing, this business space

is sure 10 impress.

The Big Yellow Building can tailor packages to suit
your needs. For more information or to enquire
about fees and availability, please contact us on:
{02) 4353 2655

FACILITIES

The Big Yellow Building has one training room and
two boardrooms available for hire, each ideal for
seminars, training sessions or meetings.

Training Room
Inclusions.

= 16T equipped work staticns

= 1facilitators desk (height adjustable)
= FREE Wifi

= Fads and laptops available

= |nteractive Srartboard

= Wiraless multifunction printer

= Whiteboard & tlipchart

= Pads and pens

= Individual lockers

= Full room setup

» Reverse cycle split system air-conditioning

= FREE on-site parking

Boardroom
Inclusions

= Flexible options for rcom set-up/layout
» ‘ideo zonferencing

= 2 interaciive Smariboards

= FREE ‘WVifi

= Whiteboard & flipchart

= Microphorie

= Built in speakers

» [ucted reverse cycle air-conditioning

= FREE on-site parking






